

Bajwa, Mehak

From: Bajwa, Mehak
Sent: November 4, 2025 4:28 PM
To: Kozak, Chris; 'Carmen Anseeuw'
Cc: Kohler, Shannon; Wittmann, Agnes; Mackin, Amna; Sinclair, Andrew; Jason Mann; Dey, Asit; Edossa, Desalegn; Scurrah, Fiona; Hawryliuk, Yvonne; Bridges, Sonja; Forrestall, Kristy
Subject: Interim Approval to Use Northwest Area of Area D Contingency Cell
Attachments: Northwest Area of Area D Contingency Cell.pdf

Good afternoon Chris Kozak;

Thank you for your email dated November 4, 2025, requesting approval to use northwest corner of Area D Contingency Cell (as identified in the attached pdf) within the Class 1 Waste Disposal Ground and Resource Management Facility, known as The Brady Road Resource Management Facility located at 1901 Brady Road in Winnipeg, Manitoba.

The email included:

- 1) laboratory test results of in-situ and borrow pit soil; and
- 2) compaction and moisture data for the north and west berms.

Based on the review of the submitted information and in accordance with clause 31 of the licence, I am granting interim approval for the operation and use of the northwest corner of Area D Contingency Cell, subject to compliance with all terms, conditions, specifications, and limits outlined in the licence.

Please note that this is not a final approval. Final approval will only be granted upon submission and review of the hydraulic conductivity test results following clause 30 of the licence. This interim approval will be posted on the Public Registry.

If you have any questions concerning this approval, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

Regards,

Mehak Bajwa, P.Eng, M.Eng
Senior Environmental Engineer
Environmental Approvals Branch
Department of Environment and Climate Change
14 Fultz Blvd, Winnipeg, MB R3Y 0L6
Phone: 431-334-3667, **Email:** mehak.bajwa@gov.mb.ca

From: Carmen Anseeuw <CAnseeuw@kgsgroup.com>
Sent: November 3, 2025 6:51 PM
To: Dey, Asit <Asit.Dey@gov.mb.ca>; Bajwa, Mehak <Mehak.Bajwa@gov.mb.ca>
Cc: Sinclair, Andrew <andrewsinclair@winnipeg.ca>; Kozak, Chris <ckozak@winnipeg.ca>; Jason Mann <jmann@kgsgroup.com>
Subject: 25-0107-011: Density and Atterberg Data Technical Summary - Area D Contingency Cell